
BID # 
 

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT 

 NEW SOLICITATIONS 
 

 

3799 CERTIFICATION FOR ANTI-MONEY LAUNDERING 
SPECIALIST 
 
Association of Certified Anti-Money Laundering 
Specialists 
Miami, FL 
 

$69,000.00 
(not to exceed)  

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



TO: The Board of Trustees 
 

FROM: Interim District President Colleen Smith 
 

DATE:  February 24, 2015 
 

SUBJECT: Recommendation for Approval of Reference 3799 – 
Certification for Anti-Money Laundering Specialist. 
 

SCOPE: Training course to include instruction and certification for 
Certified Anti-Money Laundering Specialists.  Tuition funds for 
students to take the classes are provided by a MoneyGram 
Skills Development Grant. 
 

RECOMMENDATION: Association of Certified Anti-Money 
Laundering Specialists 
Miami, FL   

$69,000.00 
(not to exceed)  

 
 

JUSTIFICATION: The Association of Certified Anti-Money Laundering Specialists 
(ACAMS) certification was developed by ACAMS and they are 
the sole provider for this certification which is recognized by 
private institutions, governments and law enforcement. 
 

REQUESTING 
DEPARTMENT: 
 

CE Vocational Administration 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 


